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NC Department of Health and Human 
Services 

NC Breast & Cervical Cancer Control Program          
(NC BCCCP)

Tavonyia Thompson

Interim Operations Manager

February 16, 2023

LHD AND CONTRACTOR FUNDING
Dual Funding: Combination of federal funds from Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC) and state funds from state appropriations and donations from check 
box on NC income tax.

Contractor Fiscal Year

1st year of 3-year RFA cycle – two contracts

• June 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022

• January 1, 2023 – May 31, 2023 

LHD Fiscal Year 
Fiscal Year:  June 1, 2022 – May 31, 2023
• State Funds only for the month of June
• Dual funding with state and federal funds available for 11 months in the 

year beginning in July and ending in May.
• State funds runs concurrently with the LHD Fiscal Year
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LHD AND CONTRACTOR REIMBURSEMENT RATES
NC BCCCP use a capitated rate for drawing down funds.  Reimbursement is 
“dual-funded” at a capitated rate of $325 per woman served 

($190 Federal funds + $135 State funds)

LHD and contractors shall be reimbursed at a capitated rate of $325 per woman who 
receives at least one NC BCCCP-funded service (mammogram, clinical breast exam, Pap 
test, Pap test with HPV co-test, or diagnostic service) for up to the total number of women 
specified in Section III. A of the Agreement Addendum.

Cancer Prevention and Control Branch staff will monitor each LHD and contractor 
to ensure this policy is being routinely practiced.

Funding for the next FY could be affected if you fail to comply with the                               
above-mentioned policy.  

HOW MANY SCREENING ALLOCATIONS DO I HAVE ?
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LHD MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTING
 LHDs are allocated and reimbursed via a funds tracking 

system called Aid-to-County (ATC) Database  

 LHDs must adhere to the monthly deadline in which to 
submit Financial Reports to the State’s Controller’s Office. 

 A schedule is sent to each LHD by the State’s Controllers 
Office identifying the deadline for each month of the FY. 

BUDGETARY 
ESTIMATE

How much funding did I receive?

Why are there different columns?

When does my funding begin?
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LHD MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORTING

The LHD Monthly expenditure report
should be submitted via Smartsheet 
before funds are drawn down in ATC; 
reports should agree with the funding 
being requested through ATC.

This form is to be submitted each 
month via Smartsheet: 
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?
EQBCT=82018408e7b44ef9b44e113b6e
536ffb

CONTRACTOR 
MONTHLY REPORTING
AND INVOICING (CER) 

• Contractors are reimbursed for services 
rendered by submitting a Contract 
Expenditure Report (CER).  

• A CER is for services rendered the previous 
month and should be received no later than 
the 10th of each month.

• JUNE CER must be received on the due date. 
Delayed invoices may be denied.
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CONTRACTOR TRACKING LOG/SPREADSHEET

Contractor Monthly Reporting
and Invoicing (CER) 

The tracking spreadsheet must be submitted along with the CER each month.  

•Submit your monthly CER and tracking spreadsheet as a single pdf document to:   
tammie.hobby@dhhs.nc.gov – please include contract number in file name. 

ADDITIONAL FUNDING
Additional funding may become available through a revised 
agreement addendum or a contract amendment. 
LHD and Contract providers may request additional funds when it 
becomes evident that they will use all funds allocated with initial 
original AAs/contracts. 
This request can be made by emailing your Nurse Consultant.  We 
begin accepting these request in October/November and they are 
awarded based on performance (data reporting and 
reimbursement requests) and the availability of funding.
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CONTACT INFORMATION:

QUESTIONS:
Tavonyia Thompson, Interim Operations Manager
email address:  tavonyia.thompson@dhhs.nc.gov
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